
TO: 

FROM: 

Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

February 8, 2022 

The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager 

Agencla Item No. ) Lj C\ 

SUBJECT: Board of Zoning Appeals Appointment/ Reappointment 

Backgrouncl 
Notification of Board of Zoning Appeals term expiration in need of an appointment/ 
reappointment. 

Specifics 
Devon Hewitt's term on the Board of Zoning Appeals lapsed on January 1, 2022. 

He has been notified and has stated that he is willing to serve another term on the Board should it 
be the desire of the Windsor Town Council to reappoint him. 

Enclosures 
None 

Recommenclecl Action 
Reappoint Devon Hewitt 


